
 

 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OHIO  

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

WEDNESDAY, June 3, 2015 

9:00 a.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions – Rob Riley, Chair 

 

2. Approval of May 6, 2015 Minutes (enclosed) 

 

3. Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report (enclosed) - Thea Walsh 

 

4. Transit System Redesign/Downtown Plan - COTA Representative 

 

 5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) 

 MTP Candidate Projects - Maria Schaper/Daniel Eisenberg 

 

 6. Funding Programs - Nathaniel Vogt 

 Project Status Update 

 

7. Central Ohio Greenways Board -  Amanda McEldowney 

 

8.  Other Business 

 
 

PLEASE NOTIFY BRENDA NOE AT 614-233-4146 or bnoe@morpc.org TO CONFIRM 
YOUR ATTENDANCE FOR THIS MEETING OR IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE  

 
The next TAC Meeting is 

Wednesday, July 1, 2015 @ 9:00 a.m. 
111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 
 

When you arrive in MORPC’s lobby, a video screen will display the meetings for the 
day. Each calendar entry will include a contact person and his/her phone extension. 
Using the phone provided in the lobby, call the contact person and he/she will come 
escort you to the meeting.   
 
Please be sure to park in a MORPC visitor space or in a space marked with an “M.” 
Handicapped parking is available at the side of MORPC’s building. MORPC is 
accessible by C-Bus. 

 

mailto:bnoe@morpc.org


TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING SUMMARY 

 

Wednesday, May 6, 2015 

9 a.m. 

Scioto Meeting Room at MORPC 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, OH 43215 

 

Members Present 

Ted Beidler    Frank Burkett   Greg Butcher 

Bill Ferrigno    Greg Heaton   Jud Hines 

Morgan Kauffman   Michael Maleski  Carla Marable (for Meeks) 

Kim Moss    Rob Riley   Doug Roberts (for Zahran) 

Reynaldo Stargell   Anthony Turowski  Thea Walsh 

 

Guests Present 

Dave Becker, AECOM 

Paige Chapman, ODOT 

Eagan Foster, City of Dublin 

Billy Grill, TEC Engineering 

Steve Jewell, DLZ 

Andrea Lossick, FCEO 

Ralph Norman, CT Consultants 

 

MORPC Staff Present 

Kerstin Carr    Nick Gill   Cheri Mansperger 

Ronni Nimps    Brenda Noé   Nancy Reger 

Maria Schaper     

 

1. Welcome and Introductions. Chair Rob Riley called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m. 

Attendees introduced themselves.  

 

2. Approval of April 1, 2015 Minutes. Bill Ferrigno moved to approve the April 1, 2015 

minutes, and Ted Beidler seconded. The motion carried. 

3. Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report. Nick Gill reported that the Ohio Public 

Works Commission (OPWC) District 3 made decisions on the Natural Resources Assistance 

Council (NRAC) projects, providing full funding for six projects and partial funding for one 

project. Last month the TRAC announced the schedule for the next round, and the 

application period will open within a few days. Similar to past rounds, the TRAC will take 

applications for projects currently in TRAC and need additional funding for development, or 

projects that have not been submitted to TRAC before but have an impact on job 

development in the state. Gill said that the initial interest letter for the federal TIGER 

program was due yesterday. The only project of which we are aware in Central Ohio is the 

one that includes the Marion Intermodal Yard. 

 Gill said that Thea Walsh has been working with the Capital Crosswords Special 

Improvement District (SID) to launch a pilot program for major employers in the downtown 

area to provide transit subsidy passes to their employees to try to reduce the number of 

cars coming into the downtown area that require parking. This is in response to the need 

the SID has expressed for additional parking, but the costs to build more parking areas are 

significant. A resolution will go before the Executive Committee tomorrow to authorize 

MORPC as a pilot program to provide funding for the transit subsidy. The property owners in 



Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

May 6, 2015 

Page 2 

 
the Capital Crossroads SID can assess themselves to raise funds. They are contemplating 

incorporating this aspect into their next contract in the fall. If the program is successful the 

employers may assess themselves to continue the transit pass program. MORPC is also 

putting out an RFQ for a bike group to provide bike commuting training and promotion to 

downtown employees.  

 

 MTP Report Card. Gill said that during previous TAC meetings goals, objectives and 

performance measures were presented for the Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) 

that will be adopted in spring 2016. Gill then referred to the 2012 MTP where MORPC 

first identified performance measures to track how the region was doing. A Report Card 

was issued in 2013, 2014 and 2015 to track the performance measures 

(http://www.morpc.org/transportation/metropolitan-transportation-plan/index). In 2013 

and 2014 the report card indicated that not all targets were met or were not on track to 

be met. The 2015 report card shows that all targets were met or were on track to be met 

(http://www.morpc.org/transportation/metropolitan-transportation-plan/index). 

 

4. Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP): 

 Proposed Resolution T-9-15: "Adoption of Project Evaluation Criteria for Inclusion in the 

2016 Metropolitan Transportation Plan." Maria Schaper stated that the information for 

this resolution was presented at last month's meeting. The project evaluation criteria 

were developed based on the adopted goals and objectives and will be used to evaluate 

the candidate projects for potential inclusion in the MTP. The criteria were open for 

public review and comment during April, and no comments were received. The adopted 

criteria will be applied to all candidate projects. MORPC has been reviewing community 

plans and studies to identify candidate projects. MOPRC is working on an interactive web 

map, which should be ready to use in June to show the projects, allow feedback on the 

projects and suggest additional projects. Projects will be evaluated this summer, and this 

fall a draft list will be ready for public comment. The final MTP will be adopted in spring 

2016. 

 

Riley said he had a question on the collaboration item, which he discussed with Gill 

prior to the meeting. One of the criteria on Page 5 of the resolution attachment states 

the "number of jurisdictions that contribute 75 percent of the project users in 2040." 

Riley asked that townships be considered as jurisdictions because every township has 

its own land use and zoning requirements. Gill said that we can do that. 

 

Greg Heaton moved to adopt Resolution T-9-15, and Beidler seconded. The motion 

carried. 

 

5. Proposed Resolutions: 

 T-10-15: "Acceptance of the Fiscal Year 2016 Planning Work Program." Gill said that the 

Planning Work Program (PWP) is what MORPC uses to show the work we are to complete 

for transportation planning utilizing federal funds. The PWP summary was sent to 

members with the April meeting packet, and it has not changed. There were also no 

public comments on the PWP. However, MORPC was expecting a carryover of $120,000 

for the (Regional Transportation Planning Organization Mentorship with Buckeye Hills. 

ODOT reduced this amount to $50,000. Through this project we share our planning 

expertise with other regions. Walsh added that there is a paired resolution accepting the 

PWP that goes before the Commission for approval. 

 

 

http://www.morpc.org/transportation/metropolitan-transportation-plan/index


Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

May 6, 2015 

Page 3 

 
Ferrigno moved to approve Resolution T-10-15, and Michael Maleski seconded. The 

motion carried. 

 

 T-11-15: "Certification of the MORPC Metropolitan Transportation Planning Process." Gill 

stated that this resolution comes before the committees every year in coordination with 

our PWP. It certifies that MORPC is performing all of the planning organization functions 

required by law. Gill reminded the committee that MORPC just went through its four-year 

certification process by FTA and FHWA last fall. MORPC was recertified through that 

process. 

 

Riley moved to approve Resolution T-11-15, and Ferrigno seconded. The motion carried. 

 

6. Funding Programs: 

 Proposed Resolution T-12-15: "Adoption of the FY 2016-2019 Transportation 

Improvement Program and Reaffirmation of the 2012-2035 Metropolitan Transportation 

Plan." Gill explained that this resolution adopts the four-year list of projects that use state 

and federal dollars and local funds to improve the transportation system. MORPC held a 

public comment period for 30 days. MORPC also held a public open house on April 7th, 

and a few comments were received, some which were related to COTA's plan. Those 

comments were passed on to COTA. Some comments were related to bike and 

pedestrian facilities. This resolution approves about $2 billion for projects.  

 

Anthony Turowski moved to accept Resolution T-12-15, and Greg Butcher seconded. 

The motion carried. 

 

 Project Status Update. Ronni Nimps referred to the Carryover Report handout 

(http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20150506_TAC_FY15%20carryover%20r

eport.pdf) that shows what funds are outstanding and which ones are encumbered. She 

then highlighted the following projects on the Attributable Funds Project Status Report 

(http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20150506%20Project%20Status%20Rep

ort.pdf): 

o Tech Center Drive Extension - SIB loan has been paid off 

 

The following projects should be completed this year: 

o Signals Phase B - Columbus 

o Rickenbacker Parkway 

o I-70/I-71 Phase 2C 

o Regional Systematic Safety Project 

o Goodale Street Multi-use Path 

o Columbus Schools Travel Plan (applying to ODOT for Safe Routes to School 

funds) 

o Bexley Signals Project 

o Economic and Social Value of Trails Study 

o Traffic camera upgrade for the Scioto Greenway project 

 

These projects should be starting construction this year: 

o Signals Phase C - Columbus 

o West Broad Safety and Streetscape Plan 

o Westerville Sidewalks 

 

Gill added that although we are still on track, there are still three significant activities 

that must be encumbered this year to avoid exceeding our carryover limits. 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20150506_TAC_FY15%20carryover%20report.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20150506_TAC_FY15%20carryover%20report.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20150506%20Project%20Status%20Report.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20150506%20Project%20Status%20Report.pdf


Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

May 6, 2015 

Page 4 

 
 

7. Sidewalk Inventory. Cheri Mansperger, MORPC's GIS manager, reported on this item, and her 

PowerPoint presentation is available at: 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20150504_TAC_SidewalkInventory.pdf.  

8. Other Business. Riley adjourned the meeting at 9:36 a.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Thea J. Walsh 

Secretary 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20150506_TAC_Sidewalk%20inventory.pdf


1  

 
MORPC Monthly Metropolitan Transportation Organization Summary 

 
May 2015 

 

Transportation Systems & Funding 

Thea Walsh - twalsh@morpc.org 

 

 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) 

The project evaluation criterion was adopted in May. Staff has been gathering plans from the 

various jurisdictions to identify candidate transportation projects. An interactive map will be 

available in early June to review and comment on the candidate projects and to suggest 

additional projects.  

 

 Columbus to Chicago Rail 

MORPC facilitated two conference calls in early May: a biweekly conference call with the Ohio 

Partners on May 5th, and a Governance Structure Committee conference call on May 6th. The 

purpose of the Governance Structure Committee is to provide recommendations on an 

entity/structure that will champion the day-to-day planning, marketing, and potentially 

fundraising activities to advance investigations of a Columbus to Chicago passenger rail 

corridor. A Governance Structure Committee meeting is taking place on June 3rd in Lima, 

Ohio. MORPC will be presenting two governance options, along with pros and cons relative to 

the needs of the governance entity. 

 

 Transit/Human Services 

MORPC, Parking Solutions and Groveport worked with COTA Planning, Scheduling and 

Marketing staff to establish shuttles from designated bus stops on the #81 Crosstown in the 

Rickenbacker Area to interested employers on September 7, 2015. The #81 will have 

extended service and frequency as part of COTA’s tri-annual scheduled service change as a 

result of the Transit System Redesign.   

 

Staff attended COTA’s Service Change, NextGen and the Downtown Transit System Redesign 

public meetings. MORPC received partial funding from COTA for reporting vanpool data to the 

National Transit Database, increasing the region's access to FTA 5307 and 5339 funds.  

 

 RideSolutions 

Contacted 500 of the 2,800 commuters who need to update their profiles on RideShareOhio 

as part of the Database Cleanup proposed as an earlier Planning Work Program performance 

measure. A Wire Frame was drafted for the rideshareohio.com website redesign. This 

redesign will make it easier to find ridesharing matches and connect various TDM commuters 

within the community. 

 

With Westerville MORPC Staff prepared for, attended and summarized the Polaris Parkway 

Forum held on May 6, 2015.  Reviewed and discussed edits to the Draft Transportation 

Demand Management Strategic Plan and its connection to MORPC’s MTP and other plans. 

 

mailto:twalsh@morpc.org


2  

 Infrastructure Funding 

OPWC 

The slate of seven projects recommended for Round 9 Clean Ohio Conservation Funding was 

forwarded to the Ohio Public Works Commission. Project agreements should be drafted and 

sent to the applicants by June 1, 2015. 

 

The Small Government Commission meeting was held where projects from smaller 

communities of 5,000 population or less statewide competed for $20 million in SCIP funding. 

District 3, Franklin County submitted three projects: 1 ) Clinton Township - Lamont Storm 

Drainage Improvements - $386,000 request; 2) Marble Cliff - Dublin Road and Cardington 

Avenue Waterlines - $286,288 request; 3) Hamilton Township - Astoria Avenue Resurfacing - 

$228,000 request. The Marble Cliff project was recommended for funding. Project agreement 

will be ready to sign by July 1, 2015. 

 

MORPC staff met with City of Grandview Heights officials to do a walking tour of the recently 

completed Goodale Boulevard Improvements from Lincoln to Grandview. This project received 

$2.9 million in funding from the State Capital Improvement Program (SCIP) in Round 27 

(2013 funding). The tour showcased the complete streets components of this project: 

sidewalks; bike lanes in each direction; and connecting the city’s bike path to the City of 

Columbus bike path south of the railroad on Urlin Avenue. 

 

The Public Works Integrating Committee (PWIC) met to finalize applicant and staff criteria and 

program policies for Round 30 of the State Capital Improvements (SCIP) and Local 

Transportation Improvement Program (LTIP). Interest rates for Round 30 were set at 0% for up 

to 30 years for all infrastructure projects. Applications will be due on September 14th.   

 

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

Staff attended the FHWA Performance-Based e-STIP Focus Group Meeting on Project 

Selection and Prioritization on May 5th and 6th to share experiences, concerns and 

perspectives about performance-based planning and programming (PBPP) and project 

selection. 

 

Transportation Review and Advisory Council (TRAC) 

Applications for TRAC funding will be accepted from May 28 through June 30. Go to 

http://www.dot.state.oh.us/trac/Pages/2014-TRAC-Application.aspx for more information. 

 

 

Data and Mapping 

Nancy Reger - nreger@morpc.org 
 
 Collaboration and Joint Projects 

The Regional Data Site Task Force met on May 20th. The group heard presentations from a 

professor at OSU who is researching public data sites. His presentation was rich in ideas and 

suggestions - the dominating message was that it’s important to engage data users and 

providers so that data published are relevant for desired analyses, and the importance of 

developing the site with the potential for doing analysis in mind. A representative from ESRI, a 

national GIS company also spoke to the group about a product they have that can be used as 

the platform for developing the data catalog. Many communities, including Dublin and 

Columbus, are experimenting with this system. Because it is web-based using a standard data 

structure, listings can be cross-referenced. He also mentioned that the State of Ohio is 

exploring using this tool. MORPC staff will follow up with the state office to see how the 

regional efforts can interface with the state approach. 

 

http://www.dot.state.oh.us/trac/Pages/2014-TRAC-Application.aspx
file:///C:/Users/shufstedler/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/QEPGBLFF/nreger@morpc.org


3  

The Central Ohio GIS User Group had its quarterly meeting in May. Approximately 40 GIS 

specialists from Central Ohio communities regularly attend the meetings. Some exciting things 

are happening on the GIS front in Central Ohio. Franklin County and the City of Columbus are 

in stages of reorganizing their data toward a standard format that will make interaction 

between data sets much more efficient. The sidewalk inventory that was presented to the 

MORPC Commission last month was shared with the group and they discussed maintenance 

plans. In addition, the City of Dublin shared how the LBRS data are being used by the public 

safety offices to reinforce how important the work that the GIS users are doing is to the 

Central Ohio community. Congratulations were given to Shoreh Elhami, the Columbus GIS 

manager, as she was invited to a special meeting at the White House to discuss GIS. 

 

A scope of services was drafted for developing the GIS Primer for Small Governments. This 

project is a result of a Local Government Innovation Fund grant that awarded was to Prairie 

Township. MORPC will play a prominent role in developing the primer.  

 

Finally, the Data and Mapping staff is working with communities on the east side of Franklin 

County to find ways to work together to close gaps in public fiber systems. 

 

 Data & Mapping Involvement in Projects and Programs 

The Data and Mapping team is organizing a session for MORPC’s Sustainability Summit. The 

session is entitled “The 3 R's of GIS Data -  Reduce, Reuse, and Redistribute,” and it will 

examine how local and state agencies are reducing redundancy in data collection, reusing 

and improving existing data, and redistributing data by using GIS tools to share it across the 

World Wide Web. 

 

MORPC’s Data and Mapping Team presented the sidewalk inventory to the Active 

Transportation Committee in order to introduce the planning community to the data, and to 

evaluate what data should be included in the file. A meeting with pertinent community GIS 

planning staff members will follow to ensure communication is clear on what will be required 

to keep the file current.  

 

The Data and Mapping Department continues to be deeply involved in the 2016-2040 

Metropolitan Transportation Plan. It has created a new interactive webmap for soliciting and 

commenting on candidate projects to be evaluated in the plan. This is a major step forward, 

as it will act as a pilot for crowd sourcing data collection on various data sets including points 

of interest, new roadways, addresses, and sidewalks as a start. In addition, database 

administrative applications have greatly streamlined the work flow between project 

identification and mapping.  

 

The Data and Mapping team has prepared commuting data to support the MORPC mentoring 

of Buckeye Hills as they develop their first long-range transportation plan.   

 

Work has begun on identifying community, corridor and nodal typologies as phase 2 of 

insight2050 kicks off. We have been researching similar efforts in the nation and exploring 

how existing typologies can be reframed to match Central Ohio’s persona. The next step is to 

identify what data sets are available that can be used to identify the unique qualities of these 

typologies. The goal is to be able to find common characteristics of communities, 

neighborhoods and corridors across the region so that best practices can be applied to 

encourage walkable communities and economic development techniques as appropriate. In 

addition, the Data and Mapping Team has a summer intern to start developing the inventory 

of developable sites, which is another part of the second phase of insight2050. 

 

The Data and Mapping Team is also assisting the Transportation System and Funding 

Department in its work with ODOT to develop a new travel demand model. 

 



4  

 Support for Members and the Community at Large 

Preliminary land use projections for COTA’s Next Generation plan for the years 2025 and 

2050 have been developed. The process is similar to that used in creating the 2040 

projections for MORPC’s 2016-2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan. 

 

MORPC met with the Executive Director of Homes on the Hill in an effort to help them 

coordinate housing programs in Franklin County. Homes on the Hill had commissioned the 

Kirwin Institute of OSU to help them get a handle on their program to prioritize investments 

based on levels of opportunity neighborhood conditions. MORPC offered to provide assistance 

to Homes on the Hill by making mapping and data analysis suggestions to the Franklin County 

and City of Columbus Land Banks as they move closer to coordinating their efforts. 

 

Approximately 14 requests for information were responded to during the month of May. The 

most complicated was a request from Columbus School for Girls about demographic 

projections to assist them in their strategic planning efforts. In addition, the Data & Mapping 

Team prepared testimony for the revised Open Data Bill proposed by Representative Mike 

Duffey of Columbus and Representative Christine Hagen of Stark County. 

 

 

MORPC Planning and Environment Department 

Kerstin Carr - kcarr@morpc.org 
 

  Active Transportation Planning 

MORPC staff participated in the National Bike to Work Day on Friday, May 15. MORPC, 

together with Car2Go, hosted a bike route starting at Schiller Park via Dodge Park to the 

Columbus Commons. A total of about 20 riders joined the trip. MORPC also launched a Park & 

Pedal program with Dodge Park and Academy Park as its first location. Park & Pedal allows 

commuters to drive their cars to one of these locations, park the car, and then ride the rest of 

the way to their destinations by bike. 

 

MORPC ped/bike counts were completed this month with over 70% of the locations counted. 

Staff is currently working on a results report.  

 

Staff participated in ODOT’s kick-off to designate a network of US and State bike routes 

across Ohio. They spoke on a panel about the economic impact of trails on an area. ODOT 

district bike/ped coordinators will reach out over the coming months to ask for MORPC's 

assistance in identifying appropriate locations for bike routes on roadway and trail segments 

and in reaching out to communities within those areas for resolutions of support. ODOT has a 

goal of designating 3,000 bike-route miles across the state in a 1-year period.  

 

Staff facilitated a meeting of the Active Transportation Plan Working Group. The meeting 

covered a project status update, presentation and survey on the recently completed sidewalk 

inventory, update and feedback on the cost analysis, and an update on the interactive web 

map. 

 

MORPC and ODOT staff held the Bike Safety Lunch & Learn brown bag lunch seminar which 

focused on general bike safety. The event was geared toward planners and engineers to 

encourage them to put themselves in the shoes of cyclists when planning and engineering 

transportation facilities. 

 

Staff attended the Downtown Columbus Streetscape Standards open house to provide input 

on behalf of MORPC and get ideas for the active transportation planning efforts. 

 

Staff attended the TRB National Applications Conference to learn more about non-motorized 

modeling with a focus on data collection and management.  

mailto:kcarr@morpc.org


5  

 

  Transportation Safety 

The second phase of the Systematic Safety Improvement project within the MPO boundary 

has been kicked off. This phase focuses on reducing pedestrian crash frequency through low-

cost safety improvements. The first meeting will be in June. 

 

MORPC toured the Grove City Police Department to better understand their safety initiatives 

and procedures. A focus was placed on their distracted driving/impaired driving simulator 

which is incorporated in a trailer so that it can easily be brought to events.  

 

Staff held the third Safety Program Review meeting. This month’s meeting focused on 

reviewing the safety education efforts of MORPC and partnering entities.  

 

  insight2050 

Outreach continued throughout May. Presentations were given to the following entities: Genoa 

Township Business Association, Hilliard Planning Commission, Whitehall City Council, Village 

of Urbancrest, Dublin Planning Commission, Dublin Rotary Club, the Sundown Rundown small 

business entrepreneurs group at Innovate New Albany, the Mobile Food Vending Board, and 

the Vehicle for Hire Board, as well as to the Water Quality working group and the Regional 

Food Council. 

 

  Regional Collaboration Groups 

The Northeast Area Group met in Westerville with 18 people in attendance. The meeting had 

presentations from the Ohio Auditor's office on its “ShareOhio Program,” an update from 

MetroParks on the new Rocky Fork Metro Park and the proposed routes for the Olentangy 

Trail to connect with Highbanks Metro Park. A roundtable discussion followed. 

 

  InfoShare 

Staff met with Prairie Township staff for an Info Share meeting on May 19th. They discussed 

ongoing streetscape improvements along Broad Street, which includes a bike lane and new 

COTA stops, along with other cosmetic amenities. Prairie Township’s new community center is 

due to open in June. The Township also has plans for a new sports complex on 110 acres. The 

Township has plans for how it would build the Hellbranch Trail to connect the Camp Chase 

Trail to the new sports complex and up to the new community center. The Township is also 

working with MKSK on a redevelopment plan, which will incorporate some ideas from 

insight2050. This will include some demonstration projects to illustrate what the township is 

looking for. 

 

  Regional Education Forums 

This month’s Regional Education Forum – Planning for Pedestrians and Bicyclists – included 

presentations by ODOT, Union County, Liberty Township, and the City of Columbus, focusing 

on the different pedestrian and bicycle planning initiatives occurring throughout Central Ohio. 

Staff also facilitated the Complete Streets Game. 

 

  Greenways & Water Quality Program 

A core group of the Central Ohio Greenways (COG) & Trails working group has spent about six 

months evaluating its achievements, mission, and vision moving forward since its 

establishment in 2005.  

Through the evaluation process, the group proposed the establishment of a formal COG Board 

which will report directly to the Sustainability Advisory Committee and will be supported by 

four working teams that will address key regional issues, such as trail development, funding, 

education and programming, and marketing. The board will be supported by MORPC’s 

Department of Planning and Environment and have a diverse representation from parks and 

recreation, education, health, economic development, engineering, business, non-profit, 



6  

education, and community interests. The Sustainability Advisory Committee unanimously 

approved the acceptance of the COG Board as a member of the committee and appointed 

Tony Collins as its chair.  

 

Key partners of the Economic Impact of Trails study have been working with consultants and 

the Ibel Agency on the design of the fact sheets. Consultants are finalizing the technical 

memoranda and drafting the final report.  

 

Four Riverfest events have been organized for the months of May through July. More 

information on Riverfest can be found at: www.morpc.org/riverfest. 

 

The Water Quality Group met on May 1st with four presentations ranging from new guidelines 

for watershed action plans from ODNR, to how insight2050 and the Balanced Growth plans 

can be used as tools for local planning that helps protect our water resources, and finishing 

with how HERO USA and Olentangy Paddle can help individuals, organizations, and local 

recreation and parks districts access recreational opportunities on the water. Greg Nageotte 

with ODNR also shared that Ohio EPA is pursuing a new method of distributing federal and 

state funds for water improvement and stream restoration through regionally identified 

organizations that have shown success at managing and implementing such projects. No 

such entity has been identified for the Central Ohio region.  

  

  Sustaining Scioto 

Brown and Caldwell completed the final draft of the Adaptive Management plan, and it has 

been distributed to the project's steering committee for input.  

 

MORPC is working with its design firm, Ibel Agency, to create an executive summary for the 

project that can be disseminated to key stakeholders.  

 

Brown & Caldwell will present the project as part of a webinar for the NOAA/WRF, entitled 

“Water Utility Planning Strategies to Mitigate Impacts of Climate Change in Central Ohio.”  

 

  Sustainability Advisory Committee 

The Sustainability Advisory Committee met on April 28th for its third meeting. Working group 

leaders gave updates on their work during the meeting and discussed the various efforts they 

are working on. The biggest item discussed was the formation of the Central Ohio Greenways 

Board, which was unanimously approved by the committee. The committee also appointed 

Tony Collins as the new board Chair.  

 

  Regional Food Council 

The Central Ohio Regional Food Council met on May 13th, with 15 members hearing updates 

from local food councils in four counties. The Meat Industry Task Force reported that it plans 

to gather information from state food-safety regulators, Ohio State University researchers, 

potential investors, and others on the feasibility of establishing a shared-use cold-storage 

facility that would allow meat processors in the region to increase their capacity. The Regional 

Food Council will update and redesign its centralohiolocalfood.org website by the end of May. 

  

Energy & Air Quality 
Christina O'Keeffe - cokeeffe@morpc.org 
 

 Air Quality. Air Quality Awareness week, a U.S. EPA initiative to raise public awareness about 

respiratory health, active lifestyles, and transportation options, took place from April 27th – 

May 1st. MORPC encouraged Central Ohioans to learn more about the impacts of air quality on 

their health. A press release was issued and messages related to air quality were posted to our 



7  

social media for each day of the week. MORPC also developed a Spanish language option for 

the Air Quality Hotline. 

MORPC issued an Air Quality Alert for ozone on Friday, May 8th. This was the first Air Quality 

Alert of the 2015 ozone season. The Air Quality Index was forecasted to reach 104 and MORPC 

issues an alert if the AQI is expected to exceed 100. The AQI reached 101 that day. The 

Columbus Dispatch covered the alert. 

MORPC (in partnership with Ohio Air Quality Development Authority) will be in contract with 

ABC6 on a comprehensive marketing plan for the month of June. The marketing effort will 

involve development and distribution of 6 PSAs on the topic of air-friendly habits featuring 

ABC6’s on-air talent, morning show appearances, and e-mail and social media campaigns. 

MORPC is currently evaluating bids for a business-focused digital advertising package, also to 

run during the month of June. 

 

 Energy & Air Quality Working Group. The Energy & Air Quality Working Group meeting was held 

Tuesday, May 26th. The agenda included an update from Ohio EPA and Columbus Public 

Health’s Air Quality Stakeholder Group. Ohio Air Quality Development Authority Executive 

Director Chad Smith provided a presentation to the group on the topic of OAQDA’s business 

financing options for improved air quality and clean energy. Director O’Keeffe provided an 

update on MORPC’s Regional Energy Action Plan recommendations and emergence of PACE 

districts in the region. Brandi Whetstone presented on the conclusion of the Materials, 

Economy, Energy, and Environment (ME3) Program. ME3 final report can be viewed online at: 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/forms/5.4.15MORPC_ME3_Report_Final.pdf. 

Next meeting of the Energy and Air Quality Working Group will be Tuesday, July 28th. 

 
 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/forms/5.4.15MORPC_ME3_Report_Final.pdf

